
1

Julie Parnell

From: Oral Health Kansas <jparnell@oralhealthkansas.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 6:00 PM
To: jparnell@oralhealthkansas.org
Subject: OHK Prevention Matters Conference Details
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Thank you to 

our outstanding 

Conference 

presenters! 

• Dr. Earl Fox, 

Florida Public 

Health 

Institute 

• Suzanne 

 

   

KanCare Comment 

Deadline This Week 
  
The federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) 
is accepting comments through the end of this week on the 
KanCare proposal to move all Kansas Medicaid services to 
managed care. Any comments need to be submitted by 
mid-day on Friday, September 21.  
  
Oral Health Kansas submitted comments on the state's first 
KanCare application earlier this year. As we have mentioned in 
previous Weekly Wednesday Updates, the original application 
was withdrawn and then re-submitted the federal government 
last month. We will submit final comments again this week that 
will be similar in nature to those first submitted. To submit 
your own comments, please visit the CMS comment 
page.  
  
For more information about KanCare, please visit Oral Health 
Kansas' current KanCare fact sheet. The state of Kansas also 
has set up a KanCare website, so additional information is 
available there as well, including a copy of the current KanCare 
waiver application. The new KanCare website is located at 
www.kancare.ks.gov.  
  
If you have any questions about how to submit 
comments or have any trouble submitting them, 
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Schrandt, 

Kansas 

Health 

Institute 

• Colin Reusch, 

Children's 

Dental 

Health 

Project 

• Lacey 

Kennett, 

Kansas 

Insurance 

Department 

• Jake Lowen, 

Kansas 

Grassroots 

• Karen 

Savoie, 

Colorado 

Cavity Free 

at Three 

• Scott 

Brunner, 

Kansas 

Health 

Institute 

• Joshua 

Dieker, 

Kansas 

Health 

Consumer 
Coalition 

 

Thank you to 

our great Round 

Table 

Presenters! 

• Cherie 

Rippey, 

Proctor & 

Gamble 

• Greg Hill, 

Kansas 

Dental 

Association 

• Jenni 

Ferguson, 

Kansas 

Bureau of 

Oral Health 

• Kathy Hunt, 

Kansas 

please contact the Oral Health Kansas office at 785-
235-6039.  
  
Please also continue to share with Oral Health Kansas any 
questions you may have about how KanCare will work.  
  

 

 

  

Thank you for helping to make 

the 2012 Oral Health Kansas 

Conference a Success! 
  
OHK conference materials will be available online for a 
limited time! Please visit our webiste to see all the 
presentations from the conference: 
www.oralhealthkansas.org 
  
Continuing Education credit from the Kansas Dental 
Board was approved for all conference sessions. CE 
certificates will be mailed to all dental professionals who 
requested them.   
  
Watch our Facebook page for photos from the Conference. 
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Cavity Free 

Kids 

• Karen 

Finstad, 

Delta Dental 

of Kansas 

Foundation 

• Kevin 

Robertson, 

Kansas 

Dental 

Association 

• Matthew 

Schrock, 

Kansas 

Tobacco Use 

Prevention 

Program 

• Sarah 

Pritchard, 

Delta Dental 

of Kansas 

PANDA 

Program 

• Kim Walker, 

Wichita 

Sedgwick 

County Oral 

Health 

Coalition 

• Dr. John 

Fales, Fales 

Pediatric 
Dentistry 

Thank you to the 

Conference 

Planning 

Committee! 

• Karen Finstad, 

Chair, Delta 

Dental of 

Kansas 

Foundation 

• Dr. John Fales, 

Fales Pediatric 

Dentistry 

• Jenni 

Ferguson, 

RDH, Kansas 

Bureau of Oral 

    

Thank you to the Sponsors who 

made the 2012 Conference 

possible! 
• Kansas Department of Health and Environment 

• Delta Dental of Kansas Foundation 

• REACH Healthcare Foundation 

• Amerigroup 

• Kansas Dental Association 

• United Healthcare 

• United Methodist Health Ministry Fund 

• Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Kansas     

 
Thank you also to the Exhibitors who 

shared great information this year! 
• Amerigroup 

• Crest Oral-B 

• Delta Dental of Kansas 

• Delta Dental of Kansas PANDA Program 

• Kansas Department of Health and Environment 

• KDHE Tobacco Use Prevention Program 

• Kansas Head Start Association 

• Kansas Health Consumer Coalition 

• Kansas Health Foundation 

• United Healthcare 

• Wichita-Sedgwick Couny Oral Health Coailtion 

• Benco Dental 

And, thank you to the donors of this 

year's door prizes! 
• Philips Sonicare 

• Philips Zoom! 

• Kathy Hunt, RDH 

• Hotel at Old Town 

  

  

 We look forward to seeing you in 

Kansas City in November 2013  

to celebrate  

Oral Health Kansas' 10th Anniversary 



4

Health 

• Kathy Hunt, 

RDH, Kansas 

Head Start 

Association 

• Sharon 

Tidwell, Jones 

Foundation 

• Tanya Dorf 

Brunner, Oral 

Health Kansas 

• Julie Parnell, 

Oral Health 

Kansas 

• Marcia 

Manter,Oral 

Health Kansas 

 
  

at the  

2013 Oral Health Kansas Conference! 
 

 

 

 

If you have an idea, story or suggestion for a Oral Health Kansas Weekly 
Wednesday Update please send an email to jparnell@oralhealthkansas.org 
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